Perkins, Brandy

From: Perkins, Brandy

Sent: July 24, 2023 3:46 PM

Subject: NAD Educators' Convention - Wednesday Evening Activity
Attachments: Bus_Pick up location.pdf

Greetings:

My records indicate you are joining us for the Wednesday evening activity where we are heading to The Old Spaghetti
Factory for dinner. The shuttle buses will pick us up at Areas #3 & #4 in front of the N. Bldg. off 3" St. between Monroe
& Washington Streets (see map).

Since we have such a large group, we will have two groups of people being transported. The first group will depart at
5:45pm and the next group will depart when the buses come back. The travel time is about 10 minutes to the
restaurant.

The meetings are scheduled to end at 5:15pm. This will give you enough time to take your bags back to the hotel and
meet at our departure location for 5:30pm. If you happen to miss the shuttle buses, you can always take the Light Rail to
The Old Spaghetti Factory.

We will have the following meal options available for you to choose from:
Marinara

Mushroom

Manager’s Favourite: Meat & Mizithra

Fettuccine

There will be gluten free options on all the above selections. If you need gluten free, please let your server know.

For those bringing guests the cost is $30 USD/guest. If your guest is a child (12 and under) they may can order off the
kid’s menu. The cost for children will be $15.00 USD.
Costs for guests will be billed to your employer and they will request reimbursement from you.

Each meal will also include a garden salad with creamy pesto salad dressing and one drink option (excluding Italian
Cream Soda). Soft drinks are free re-fills.

Each person will also get a ticket to present to your server, so they know you are a part of our group. These tickets will
be handed out when you register on Monday.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you
Brandy

Brandy Perkins, Education Specialist/Certification Registrar
Seventh-day Adventist Church in Canada

Office of Education

1148 King St. E.

Oshawa ON L1H 1H8





